



GE Aerospace

Aerospace Electronic Systems
General Electric Company
French Road, Utica, NY 13503
315 793-7000

January 22, 1991

Ms. Josie Lynch
1501 Duke St., Suite 200
Alexandria, VA 22314

Dear Josie,

Enclosed is our most recent application for renewal of station K02BXZ license (F.C.C. file number 9305-EX-12-87) which expired June 1, 1989. As you know, we applied for a license renewal on May 11, 1989, which has not yet been granted.

In accordance with our previous conversations on the subject, we continue to operate in accordance with the requirements specified on the original application and license.

Please take note that on this renewal application, we have requested a change of location of the mobile (airborne) transmitter from a 100 mile radius of Utica to a 200 mile - 500 mile radius of Utica. This change is described in item 3. of F.C.C. form 442 and in the updated exhibit 1. and attachment 1. to the application. *Also change name from GE Co. to G.E.R.S.C.*

Also enclosed is our company check in the amount of \$70.00 for the application fee.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (315) 793-7891.

Regards,

T. J. Dolansky
Dept. Radio Freq. Administrator

0042td(ltr)cam